

Find yourself in good company®

# CITY OF GREENVILLE MANUAL OF FEES

January 12, 2023

Document Number 1163937 v3

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

	Page Number(s)
Introduction	1
Administrative Fees	2
Animal Protective Services Fees	3
Cemetery Fees	4
Code Enforcement Fees	5
Engineering Fees	6-7
Fire/Rescue Fees	8-9
Information Technology Fees	10
Inspections Fees	11-13
Parking Fees	14-15
Parking Penalties	16-17
Planning Fees	18-19
Police Fees	20-22
Public Transportation Fees	23
Publications Fees	24
Recreation & Parks Fees	25-32
Bradford Creek Public Golf Course	33
Greenville Aquatics & Fitness Center (GAFC)	34
Sanitation Fees	35
Special Events	36-37
Stormwater Fees	38
Streets Fees	39
Taxicab Fares	40
Taxicab Zone Fares	41-42

### **INTRODUCTION**

The Manual of Fees represents the compilation into one document of the fees and charges established by the City Council. Annually, the Manual of Fees is reviewed in its entirety and edited with any changes that may be made by City Council during the budget process.

Revisions may be made in this Manual as fees and charges are subsequently amended, established, or altered by City Council. Once City Council approves an amendment, it is the department head's responsibility to notify the Financial Services Director of the change.

The Manual of Fees was first printed on March 12, 1981. The Manual of Fees was repealed by the City Council and a new Manual of Fees was adopted on June 9, 1983 by Ordinance 1280.

# **ADMINISTRATIVE FEES**

Service	Fee
Beer & Wine License	
On-premises License	\$30.00
Off-premises License	\$15.00
Citizen Self Service - Credit Card Convenience Fee	\$1.50 per transaction
Copies	
Any Information Not Specifically Listed	\$0.25/page for each page over 7 pages
Requiring Research of Council, Board, or Commission Minutes 20 Years and Older	\$2.00/page for each page over 7 pages
Video Copy Fee	\$15.00
Video Mailing Fee (to Cover Postage & Envelope)	\$3.00
Motor Vehicle Fee	\$30.00
Notary Service	
1 Signature	\$10.00
2 Signatures	\$20.00
3 Signatures	\$30.00
Acknowledgments, jurats, verifications, or proofs	\$10 per principal signature
Oaths or affirmations without a signature (except for the identity of a principal or subscribing witness	\$10 per person
Electronic Notarization under G.S. 10B-188	\$15 (e-Notarizations)
Remote Online Notary fee	\$25 per principal signature
Public Record Requests	\$5.00 per CD or DVD
	\$50.00 per 64GB Flash Drive
	\$25.00 per 32GB Flash Drive
	\$15.00 per 16GB Flash Drive
	\$3.00 Mailing Fee
Release of Custodial Law Enforcement Agency Recordings [N.C.G.S. § 132-1.4A(I)]	Same Fees as Public Records Requests
Rental of Council Chambers (3-hour minimum)	Actual Staff Cost (\$150.00 Minimum)
Returned Check Fee	\$25.00

# ANIMAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES FEES

Service	Fee
Animal Protective Services Civil Penalties	
Animal Noise	\$100.00
Public Nuisance	\$25.00
Cruelty to Animals	\$50.00/1st Offense
	\$100.00/2nd Offense
	\$150.00/3rd Offense
Failure to Acquire Rabies Vaccination	\$50.00/1st Offense
	\$100.00/2nd Offense
	\$150.00/3rd Offense
Lack of Restraint by Chain or Leash (Leash Law Violation)	\$50.00/1st Offense
	\$100.00/2nd Offense
	\$150.00/3rd Offense
Un-kept Kennels or Pens	\$25.00/1st Offense
	\$50.00/2nd Offense
	\$75.00/3rd Offense
All Other Sections	\$15.00
Administrative Fee	\$5.00 per Rabies Vaccination
Exotic Animal Fees	
Circus, Exhibitions, Shows	\$250.00
Pet Store Permit	\$150.00
Individual Permit	\$75.00

### **CEMETERY FEES**

#### Service

Fee

Grave/Crypt Opening & Closing - Weekday	\$750.00
Grave/Crypt Opening & Closing - Weekend or Holiday	\$950.00
Cremation Niche Opening & Closing - Weekday	\$350.00
Cremation Niche Opening & Closing - Weekend or Holiday	\$450.00
Wait Time Per Hour	\$125.00
Tree Removal	\$50.00
Shrubbery Removal Per Lot	\$50.00
Crypt/Mausoleum Installation Permit	\$125.00
Monument Permit **	\$125.00
Certification of Cemetery Lot	\$45.00
Trading or Resale of Cemetery Lot	\$45.00
Copy of Lot Ownership When Original Deed Is Lost	\$25.00
Disinterment of Vault (Only performed M-F 8 am-3 pm)	\$1,600.00
Disinterment of Urn (Only performed M-F 8 am-3 pm)	\$800.00

\*\*A permit for a government-issued Veteran's marker's is required. ALL fees for veteran markers and uprights will be waived.

Prices are for the hours of 8 AM - 4 PM. For grave opening/closing before 8 AM and after 4 PM, add \$125 per grave. Wait time will be billed at the rate of \$125 per hour when the funeral director does not comply with the arrival time as indicated on the service request.

\*\*Burial and/or internment service shall not be held on the following city holidays - New Year's Day, Easter Sunday, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day.

Sale of Cemetery Spaces	City Resident	Non Resident
Single Grave Lot	\$800.00	\$1,000.00
Four Grave Lot	\$3,200.00	\$4,000.00
Eight Grave Lot	\$6,400.00	\$8,000.00
Inside Mausoleum Space	\$5,000.00	\$5,200.00
Outside Mausoleum Space	\$2,500.00	\$2,700.00
Outside Cremation Niche Space	\$1,750.00	\$1,950.00
Hillside West Mausoleum Space	\$2,000.00	\$2,200.00

Grave lots are no longer available in Cherry Hill and Brownhill Cemeteries.

\*\*\*\*\*\*Late arrival 30 minutes past scheduled closing time per additional hour - \$125.00/hour \*\*Only steel and/or concrete grave liners/vaults approved by city staff to be used for burial

### **CODE ENFORCEMENT FEES**

Specific Offenses	Fee
Closing or Securing Vacated and Closed Buildings	
Each Day Violation Continues	\$50.00 civil citation
Minimum Housing Code	
1st Offense	\$50.00
2nd Offense in Calendar Year	\$100.00
3rd Offense in Calendar Year	\$250.00
Each Subsequent Offense After the Third Offense	\$250.00
Parking on Unimproved Surfaces	\$25.00 per day
Signs, Banners, Occupancy Violations	
1st Offense	\$50.00
2nd Offense in Calendar Year	\$100.00
3rd Offense in Calendar Year	\$250.00
3rd and Subsequent Offenses within 12-Month Period	\$250.00
Weeds, Vegetation and Other Public Health Nuisances	
1st Offense	\$50.00 + Administrative Fee
2nd Offense in Calendar Year	\$100.00 + Administrative Fee
3rd Offense in Calendar Year	\$250.00 + Administrative Fee
Administrative Fee	\$50.00
Administrative Filing Fee for Grass Liens	\$10.00

# **ENGINEERING FEES**

Service	Fee
Land Disturbance Permit	No Fee
Street Closings (Right-of-Way Abandonments)	\$600.00 per street plus \$100/each additional
	street or portion thereof
Right-of-Way Encroachment Agreements	\$500.00*
*No fee when the City of Greenville provides funding for require an encroachment agreement through the Neighbor	1 1
Driveway (Single-Family and Duplex)	\$30.00
Driveway (Multi-Family and Commercial)	\$45.00 for 1st + \$20.00 each additional
CCTV Re-mobilization Fee	\$200.00
Re-Inspection	\$75.00 for 1st + \$125.00 each additional
After Hours Inspection Fee	\$100.00 per hr with 2 hr minimum
Erosion Control Plan Review Fee	\$100 per acre (or any portion there of)
Erosion Control Flan Review Fee	\$100 per acre (or any portion there or)
Color CAD/GIS Maps	
City Map (1" = 1000')	\$30.00
City Map (1" = 1500')	\$25.00
City Map (1" = 2000')	\$20.00
GIS (8 1/2" x 11")	\$5.00
GIS (11" x 17")	\$17.00
GIS (30" x 42")	\$30.00
Special Map Requests	\$20.00
Blueprint/Photocopy	
Planimetric $(1'' = 100')$	\$10.00
Topos $(1'' = 100')$	\$10.00
Topos $(1'' = 200')$	\$15.00
City Map (1' - 1000')	\$10.00
City Map (1' - 2000')	\$5.00
Printing/Miscellaneous Photocopies	
Bond (20" x 24") Small	\$3.00
Vellum (20" x 24") Small	\$4.00
Film mylar (20" x 24") Small	\$8.00
Bond (24" x 36") Medium	\$4.00
Vellum (24" x 36") Medium	\$5.00
Film mylar (24" x 36") Medium	\$10.00
Bond (30" x 42") Large	\$5.00
Vellum (30" x 42") Large	\$8.00

### **ENGINEERING FEES**

Service	Fee		
Film mylar (30" x 42") Large		\$15.00	
Small Photocopies (8 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>2</sub> " x 11", 8 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>2</sub> " x 14")	\$0.25/page over 7 pages;	\$0.25/page over 7 pages; \$2.00 minimum	
Photocopies (11" x 17")		\$1.00	
Shipping		\$3.00	
Traffic Engineering			
Handicapped Signs		\$18.00	
Maximum Penalty Signs		\$8.00	
Maximum Penalty Stickers		\$3.00	
Van Accessible Signs		\$8.00	
Barricade Delineator (Left or Right)		\$13.00	
2-Way Street Name Signs	For 9"	For 6"	
(Under 36")	\$58.00	\$50.00	
(36" - 48")	\$74.00	\$60.00	
(49" - 60")	\$90.00	\$75.00	
4-Way Street Name Signs	For 9"	For 6"	
(Under 36")	\$91.00	\$75.00	
(36" - 48")	\$123.00	\$99.00	
(49" - 60")	\$156.00	\$118.00	
Over 60"	\$188.00	\$132.00	
No Parking-Fire Lane Sign		\$18.00	
Community Watch Sign		\$20.00	
11' Channel Posts		\$23.00	
12' Channel Posts		\$26.00	
14' Channel Posts		\$38.00	
10' Aluminum Pole		\$36.00	
Hardware (1 set)		\$2.00	

**EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES** – Equipment rates have been established by the Department of Homeland Security Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Each rate covers all costs eligible under the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act and are applicable to major disasters and emergencies declared by the president.

### FIRE/RESCUE FEES

)

Tank Extraction Permit \$125.00/tank **Tank Installation Permit** \$150.00/tank **Re-piping Permit** \$50.00 Tank Abandonment \$50.00/tank Follow-up Tank Inspection \$50.00 Burn Permit: Open Burning except that there shall be no fee for flag retirement ceremony when conducted by a nonprofit veterans \$50.00 organization Permits: Fair/Carnival, Tents, Explosives, Pyrotechnics, \$50.00 Fumigate/Fogging, Exhibits, Trade Shows Permits: Mall Displays, Private Fire Hydrant \$50.00 **EMS Basic Transport Fee:** BLS (Basic Life Support) \$0.00 **BLS** - Emergency \$375.00 ALS (Advanced Life Support) \$0.00 ALS - Emergency \$475.00 ALS 2 \$0.00 Oxygen Delivery \$30.00 No Transport/Treatment Fee \$100.00 No Transport/Treatment Fee (ALS) \$200.00 Head Immobilization \$30.00 Ground Mileage, Per Statute Mile \$9.00 **EMS Dedicated Standby** \$100.00/hr. Unit & Crew Crew Only \$40.00/hr. per employee ETJ Business Inspections (Except for Those Under Fire Protection Contracts (Initial Inspection): Minimum \$60.00 Hourly \$30.00

Fee

### **FIRE/RESCUE FEES**

Service

Fee

State-Required Inspection for Licenses:	
In City Limits	\$50.00/per building
In ETJ	\$80.00/per building
Special Requested Business Inspection:	
In City Limits	\$50.00
In ETJ	\$80.00
Special Requested Business Inspection with plan reviews	
In City Limits	\$60.00/per system
In ETJ	\$90.00/per system
Sprinkler Review and Field Test	
In City Limits	\$100.00/per system
In ETJ	\$130.00/per system
Sprinkler Review and Field Test Follow up (Re-inspection)	
In City Limits	\$50.00
In ETJ	\$65.00
City Code Violation	\$50.00
Life Safety Violation	
1st Offense	\$100.00
2nd Offense	\$250.00
3rd Offense	\$500.00
Fire Inspection Follow-Up (Re-Inspections)	\$50.00

<u>Fire Protection Service:</u> The following formula is hereby established for determining the extraterritorial fire protection fee each fiscal year: Total property value divided by 100 multiplied by 10% equals the billed amount. In no event shall the annual cost of service under this agreement exceed the sum of \$50,000.

# **INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FEES**

Service	Fee
Provide Existing Database Information	
8.5" x 11" Document Paper	\$0.25/page for each page over seven pages
Digital GIS - Commercial User	
GIS Data Request (Digital Delivery)	\$100.00
	ф <u>л</u> г. Оо
Service Charge for Research Labor	\$75.00
(No charge if less than one hour of research)	
CD-ROM	\$10.00
Flash Drive	\$10.00
Printed Maps from the IT Department	\$5.00
Small (up to 11" x 17")	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Medium (up to 22" x 34")	\$17.00
Large (up to 34" x 44")	\$30.00
Custom Map & Analytics	\$50.00/ per hour

### **INSPECTIONS FEES**

#### Service

Square Footage Costs of Construction	
Type Construction	Rate: \$/Sq. Ft.
<u>Commercial</u>	
General	\$125.00
Multi-Family (Apartments, Townhouses, Condos)	\$100.00
Shell (Exterior Walls, Roof, Floor Slab or Some Combination	\$75.00
Thereof)	\$73.00
Addition	\$75.00
Residential	
Single-Family and/or Duplex	\$100.00
Addition	\$75.00
Storage Building	\$50.00

Fee

Example: (Actual Square Footage) x (Square Footage Cost) = Computed Construction Cost; 1,970 square feet x \$50.00 per square foot = \$98,500

#### **Building Permit Fees**

**Service:** Single-family, multi-family, multi-family additions, multi-family alterations, commercial, commercial additions, commercial alterations, industry, industry additions, industry alterations, church, hotel/motel and roofing.

**Service:** New duplex, duplex additions, duplex alterations, residential additions, residential alterations, new storage additions, storage alterations, new garage/carports, garage/carport additions, garage/carport alterations, swimming pools, and signs.

<b>Computed Costs of Construction</b>	
\$100 to \$5,000	\$75.00
\$5,001 to \$15,000	\$100.00
\$15,001 to \$30,000	\$125.00
\$30,001 to \$50,000	\$150.00
\$50,001 to \$75,000	\$200.00
\$75,001 to \$100,000	\$300.00
\$100,001 & over	\$300.00 + \$3.25/\$1,000 over \$100,000

Example: Computed Cost = \$120,000; Permit Fee = \$300 plus \$3.25 x 20 = \$365.00

# **INSPECTIONS FEES**

Service

Fee

Other Permit Fees	
Change of Occupancy Review	\$75.00/unit
Day Care Inspection	\$100.00/unit
Demolition	\$100.00
Driveway (single family and duplex)	\$30.00
Driveway (multi-family and commercial)	\$45.00
	For 1 <sup>st</sup> , plus \$20.00 each additional
Group Home Inspection	\$100.00/unit
House Moving	\$125.00
Insulation (insulation work only)	\$75.00
Lawn Irrigation existing property	\$25.00
Lawn Irrigation w/ new construction (considered per fixture)	\$6.00
Mechanical (per unit) up to 5 tons	\$125.00
Mechanical (per unit) over 5 tons	\$250.00
Mobile Home	\$75.00
Occupant Load Card	\$75.00 to calculate
Off Six Months - Electrical or Gas	\$75.00
Plumbing (per fixture)	\$15.00 each w/ minimum of \$75.00
Refrigeration, Installation & Repair	\$50.00/unit
Sewer, septic tank, gas, and water	\$75.00
Sprinkler Systems (1 & 2 Family Structures)	\$100.00
Tent	\$40.00
Electrical Permits	
Commercial	
General	
Hospitals, Hotel/Motel, Business Occupancies, Industrial, & Manufacturing (Service Equipment Included)	\$.10/sq. ft. for 1st 6,000 sq. ft. plus \$.06/sq. ft. over 6,000 sq. ft. each floor
Commercial Storage and Warehouse, Farm Buildings (Up to 75 outlets) (Service Equipment Included)	\$115.00/Flat Fee

### **INSPECTIONS FEES**

Service

Fee

Residential	
General	
Single-Family, Duplex, Multi-Family	
(Apts., Townhomes, and Condominiums)	\$.10/sq. ft. each floor
(Service Equipment Included)	
Example: (Actual Square Footage) x (Square Footage	
Cost) = Permit Fee; 1970 Square Feet x \$ .06 Square	
Feet = \$118.20 Actual Permit Cost	
Mobile Homes/Office Trailer Services	\$75.00
Change of Electrical Service	\$75.00
Temporary Construction Service	\$75.00
Signs (electrical)	\$75.00
Pole Service	\$75.00
Swimming Pool	\$75.00
Mobile Home Park Pedestal	\$75.00
Minimum: Up to 20 Outlets (Storage Buildings,	\$75.00
Additions, Additional Circuits, Dryers, HVAC, etc.)	\$73.00

### NOTE: Service Fees below apply to all Inspections Division Fee areas:

After Hours Inspection Fee	\$100.00 per hr. w/ 2 hr. minimum
Penalty Fee (Minimum)	\$250.00
Penalty Fee (second offence within 12 months)	\$500.00
Plan Review Fee (small)	\$50.00
Plan Review Fee (medium)	\$150.00
Plan Review Fee (large)	\$300.00
Re-inspection	\$75.00 for 1st time, \$125.00 each time after
Technology Fee (qualifying permit only)	\$10.00
Temporary Utility Permit	\$75.00
Miscellaneous Fee	\$75.00

# PARKING FEES

Service	Fee
Leased Parking	
Monthly Rates:	
Single Space in Paved Lot	According to Lease Agreement
Single Space in Unpaved Lot	According to Lease Agreement
Contractor (Maximum 4 Spaces/Month)	According to Lease Agreement
Controlled Residential Parking Permit	\$5 per decal/per calendar year
Online application convenience fee	\$2.50
Duplicate Residential Parking Permit Decals	\$5.00
Uptown City Owned & Operated Surface Lots (Excluding	Two Hours Free; \$0.75 per Hour After Second
Chico's Lot)	No Maximum Hours (Paid by Plate)
Chico's Surface Lot	Two Hours Free; Two Hour Maximum
	Two Hours Free; \$0.75 per hour after second
Parking Deck	No maximum; 24 Hour Enforcement (Paid by Plate)
	Two Hours Free; \$1.00 per Hour after
Uptown City On-Street Parking	Second
	Three Hour Maximum (Paid by Plate)
Uptown Employee / Employer Permit	\$20.00 Per Month (Increase by \$1.00 per year)
Uptown Residential Reserved	\$70.00 Per Month (Increase by \$1.00 per year)
Uptown Residential Unreserved	\$50.00 Per Month (Increase by \$1.00 per year)
Courthouse Lot (Space increases by \$2.00 per year)	\$68.00 per month/per space
Hooker Lot	Operated by Evans Street Properties, LLC
Greene Street Lot	City of Greenville Employee Only Parking
Lost Ticket Fee	\$20.00

### PARKING FEES

#### Service

Fee

#### USE OF FIVE POINTS PLAZA PARKING LOT - UPTOWN GREENVILLE

The City of Greenville welcomes persons, organizations or groups to use the Five Points Plaza for various purposes provided that the proposed use enhances the vibrancy of the Uptown District and generates increased patronage of the Uptown businesses and venues. The nature and scheduling of all activities must be approved by the *Five Points Plaza Activities Committee*. A "Special Event Permit Application" must be completed and signed by the applicant. Applications may be submitted online through the City's website by visiting www.greenvillenc.gov/fivepoints or a hard copy may be picked up at Greenville City Hall, 200 West Fifth Street.

The application packet contains "*Rules for Use of the Five Points Plaza*", a listing of other information and documents required as a part of the application process, and the fees associated with the use of Five Points Plaza. Applications must be submitted a maximum of 10 months prior to the event and a minimum of 4 months (120 days) prior to the event. Please allow 14 days from the submission date of the application packet for review and approval processes by the committee. All fees are due at the time application is made and are refundable should the request be denied, less a \$25 non-refundable processing fee.

### PARKING PENALTIES

#### Service

**Overtime Parking Downtown** If Paid Within 10 Calendar Days - Second Offense \$10.00 If Paid Within 10 Calendar Days - Third Offense (and thereafter) \$20.00 If Paid Between the 11th Calendar Day After Issuance and the 30th Day \$25.00 If Paid After 30 Days \$40.00 **Overtime Parking Residential & All Areas Not Otherwise Designated** If Paid Within 10 Calendar Days \$20.00 If Paid Between the 11th Calendar Day After Issuance and the 30th Day \$35.00 If Paid After 30 Days \$50.00 **Illegal Parking Downtown** If Paid Within 10 Calendar Days \$15.00 If Paid Between the 11th Calendar Day After Issuance and the 30th Day \$20.00 If Paid After 30 Days \$25.00 Illegal Parking Residential & All Areas Not Otherwise Designated If Paid Within 10 Calendar Days \$20.00 If Paid Between the 11th Calendar Day After Issuance and the 30th Day \$35.00 If Paid After 30 Days \$50.00 Parking in a Fire Lane If Paid Within 10 Calendar Days \$50.00 If Paid Between the 11th Calendar Day After Issuance and the 30th Day \$65.00 If Paid After 30 Days \$80.00

Fee

### PARKING PENALTIES

#### Service

**Designated Handicap Spaces** If Paid Within 10 Calendar Days \$100.00 If Paid Between the 11th Calendar Day After Issuance and the 30th Day \$150.00 If Paid After 30 Days \$200.00 If Paid After 60 Days \$250.00 Parking on Unimproved Surface \$25.00 per occurrence **Penalties for Violation of Traffic Regulations** All Violations of Articles D through K of Title 10, Chapter 2 of Ordinance #00-\$50.00 111, Unless Otherwise Specified **Parking Fees Meters** City Meters - Single Post \$0.25 Pay by License Plate 1-Hour Limit \$0.75 2-Hour Maximum \$1.50 Parking Deck - All day \$6.00

Fee

# PLANNING FEES

Service	Fee
Preliminary Plat	\$550 base fee \$50 per acre or additional major fraction thereof <b>Min \$600</b>
Final Plat (Including Minor Subdivisions)	\$440 base fee plus \$50 per acre or additional major fraction thereof <b>Min \$490</b>
Rezoning	\$650 base fee plus \$50 per acre or additional major fraction thereof <b>Min \$700</b>
Board of Adjustment Case	<ul> <li>\$385 flat fee for residential related special use permits included under Sec 9-4-78 (f)(2) &amp; (3);</li> <li>\$50 flat fee for an appeal of an administrative decision to issue a citation for parking on an unimproved surface as a violation of a parking area surface material requirement as set forth in Section 9-4-248 (a): All other cases \$500 flat fee; refund of Appeals of Administrative Decisions or Interpretation case fee where the Board of Adjustment finds in favor of the applicant</li> </ul>
Board of Adjustment Renewal Case	\$275.00
Special Use Permit Renewals for Public or Private Clubs and Billiard Parlors or Pool Halls in any Zoning District	
Site Plan	\$545 base fee plus \$50 per acre or additional major fraction thereof <b>Min \$595</b>
Landscape Plan	1st Inspection: \$110 base fee plus \$25 per acre or additional major fraction thereof ( <b>\$130</b> <b>minimum</b> ) not to exceed \$500; Each additional inspection, \$75 flat fee
NOTE: Planning fees are based on the minimum charge	

# PLANNING FEES

Service	Fee
Preliminary Plat - Minor Alterations	\$650.00 plus \$50/acre
Final Plat - Minor Alterations	\$484.00 plus \$50/acre
Site Plan - Minor Alterations	\$363.00 Flat Fee
Landscape Plan - Minor Alterations	\$182.00 Flat Fee
Landscape Plan Inspection	\$231.00
Street Name Change	\$484.00 Base Fee + \$10.00/certified notice
Amendments (Zoning/Subdivision Text, Comprehensive Plan)	\$600.00 Flat Fee
Annexation; Petition (voluntary)	\$600.00 Flat Fee
Planning & Zoning Commission Special Use Permit (Planned Unit Development-PUD; Land Use Intensity-LUI)	\$968.00 Flat Fee
Zoning Compliance Letter	\$50.00 Flat Fee
Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) Major Works	\$20.00 Flat Fee
Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) Major Works - After the Fact	\$75.00
Commercial Plot Plan Review	\$150.00
Zoning Certificate Letter	\$25.00
Temporary Activity Permit	\$25.00
Maps from the Planning Department:	
Small	\$20.00
Medium	\$25.00
Large	\$35.00
Special Request (May Require Multiple Data Layers) If the time exceeds 30 minutes in designing a special request r \$25.00 per hour will be applied.	map, then a programming fee of

### POLICE FEES

Service	Fee
Accident Report	
First Copy Only for Driver/Individual Involved	No Charge
Additional Accident Copies and all Incident Copies	\$5.00
Mail Order Requests (Fee to Cover Postage,	
Envelope, Stationery and Storage)	Additional \$5.00
Alarm Permit	
First Year	\$15.00
Subsequent Years	\$5.00 per year
Crosswalk Enforcement Zone Violation	
If Paid Within 10 Calendar Days	\$20.00
If Paid Between the 11th Calendar Day After	\$35.00
Issuance and the 30th day	
If Paid After 30 Days	\$50.00
Fingerprinting	\$15.00
Outdoor Amplified Sound (Noise) Permit*	\$50.00
Parade Permit*	\$100.00
Parade Staffing*	\$40.00/per hour per Officer Minimum of 3 hours per parade \$25.00/per vehicle per event
*There shall be no fee charged for a parade permit, parade staffi application, and outdoor amplified sound permit for the followin -Veteran's Day Parade -Memorial Day Parade (in the event a Memorial Day par	ng:
Permits will still be required to be obtained from the City but wi	ith no fee.
*There shall be no fee charged for parade staffing and off-duty of -Christmas Parade -ECU Homecoming Parade -Martin Luther King Jr. Day march	officers for the following:
Fees will continue to be charged for a parade permit, temporary amplified sound permit.	street closing application, and outdoor
*All fees shall be charged for other processions which are parad -St. Patrick's Day Parade -Road Races	les. This includes:

# POLICE FEES

Service	Fee		
*There is no fee charged for use of a recreation facility a application, and outdoor amplified sound permit for the -Veteran's Day ceremonies at the Town Common -Memorial Day ceremonies at the Town Common -Fireworks display on the 4 <sup>th</sup> of July at the Town -PirateFest	following: 1 n	, temporary street	closing
Solicitation Permit			\$30.00
Taxicab Annual Inspection			\$20.00
Taxi License Initial Application			\$30.00
Taxi License Renewal Application			\$19.00
Peddler's License Application Fee		\$60.00 + \$14.00	money order
Itinerant Merchant License			\$374.00
Itinerant Merchant License Renewal			\$219.00
Towing Administrative Fee			\$30.00
Towing Operator Inspection Fee			\$25.00
Wrecker			\$20.00
Off-Duty Fee	Officer	Supervisor	Premium
Rate Paid to Employee by City	\$40.00	\$45.00	\$50.00
Administrative Fee	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00
Extra Duty Solution (EDS)	\$3.38	\$3.77	\$4.17
Total	\$46.38	\$51.77	\$57.17
Police Athletic League (PAL) After-School Program			
One Semester			\$50.00
Two Semesters			\$80.00
Summer Camp			\$50.00
Spring Break			\$25.00
Late Pick-up Fee		\$5	5.00 - \$10.00
Precious Metals Dealer			
Dealer Fee			\$180.00

# POLICE FEES

#### Service

Precious Metal Dealer - Co-owner Supplement	
Background Fee	\$38.00
Precious Metal Dealer - Employee Registration Form	\$38.00
Background Fee	\$10.00
Each Subsequent Year	\$38.00 + \$3.00

### **PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION FEES**

#### Service

**Bus Fares** Elderly & Handicap \$0.50 Regular \$1.00 Transfers Free Bus Passes/Ticket Book Transfers Free Military Veterans with service connected disability Free **Bus Passes** 12 Rides (Elderly & Handicap) \$5.00 22 Rides (Elderly & Handicap) \$10.00 44 Rides (Elderly & Handicap) \$20.00 12 Rides (Regular) \$10.00 22 Rides (Regular) \$20.00 44 Rides (Regular) \$40.00 Day Pass (Regular) \$2.00 Day Pass (Elderly & Handicap) \$1.00 Kid's Summer Pass (Ages 6 to 16) \$15.00 \*Paratransit Per Trip \$2.00 \* These riders must be unable to access the GREAT Bus due to disability.

Fee

# **PUBLICATIONS FEES**

#### Service

Fee

Many publications listed below can be accessed at www.greenvillenc.gov	Free
Audit	\$25.00
Budget	\$25.00
Capital Improvement Program	\$15.00
City Code	\$125.00
City Code Supplement	\$30.00
Comprehensive Plan (on disk)	\$40.00
Driveway Ordinance	\$3.00
Economic Base Report	\$15.00
Erosion Control Ordinance	\$3.00
Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance	\$3.00
Land Development Ordinance (on disk)	\$10.00
Landscape Ordinance	\$5.00
Manual of Fees	\$10.00
Manual of Standard Designs and Details (MSDD)	\$15.00
MSDD Shipping Fee	\$3.00
Minority/Women Business Enterprise (MWBE) Directory	\$25.00
Noise Ordinance	\$5.00
Parking Ordinance	\$5.00
Pay Plan	\$5.00
Personnel Policies Manual	\$10.00
Purchasing Procedures Manual	\$10.00
Reports, manuals, and other official documents not listed	\$10.00
Schedule of Traffic Regulations	\$30.00
Special District Report	\$5.00
Storm Drainage Ordinance	\$1.50
Street List	\$3.00
Subdivision List	\$3.00
Subdivision Ordinance	\$10.00
Zoning Ordinance	\$40.00
Zoning Ordinance Supplements	\$10.00

Service	Fee
River Park North	
Pedal Boat Rental Individual	\$5 R/ \$7 NR - 30 minutes
Group Pedal Boat Rental (Six Boats)	\$60 R/ \$90 NR - per hour
Science & Nature Center Admission	\$1 R/ \$1.50 NR (Under 12) \$2 R/ \$3 NR (12 & Over)
Boat Launch Fees	\$2 R/ \$4 NR
Camping Fee	\$4 R/ \$8 NR - per person fee for groups over 12 \$10 R/ \$15 NR - per campsite
Jon Boat Rental	\$9 R/ \$12 NR - 3 hours
Fishing Permit	
Annual	\$12 R/ \$24 NR
Daily	\$1.50 R/ \$3 NR
Lifetime Senior Fishing Pass (Born after 7/1/1956)	\$15
Permanently Disabled Public/Veteran Lifetime	\$10 - lifetime
License	
Large Shelter Reservation	See Shelter Reservations (page 31)
Small Shelter Reservation	See Shelter Reservations (page 31)
Cleanup Fee	See Shelter Reservations (page 31)
Kayak Rental	\$9 R/ \$12 NR - 3 Hours
Group Kayak Rental (Seven Kayaks)	\$35 R/ \$50 NR - per hour
RPN Enclosed Camping Platform	\$20 R/ \$30 NR - per night
RPN Platform Gear Transport Fee	\$10
Adult Recreation and Fitness	\$0 - \$200 R/ \$0 - \$300 NR
Karate/Self Defense	
Weightlifting	
Ladies Exercise	
Adult Dance	
Riverbirch Tennis Center	
Adult Tennis Lessons	\$0 - \$200 R / \$0 - \$300 NR
Youth Tennis Lessons	\$0 - \$50 R / \$0 - \$75 NR

#### Service

**Sports Connection** Entrance (Walk-Ins) \$1 - \$150 R/ \$1 - \$225 NR Gym Rental Fee \$50 - 1.5 hours R/ \$75 - 1.5 hours NR Court Rental Fee \$10 R/ \$15 NR - hour for half court Tokens for Batting Cage (1-12 rounds) \$.50 - \$10.00 each Pitching / Hitting Lessons Packages 20 - half hour R/30 - half hour NR**Birthday Parties** \$100 - \$300 R/ \$150 - \$450 NR **Sports Clinics** \$1 - \$150 R/ \$1 - \$225 NR Youth & Adult Programs \$1 - \$150 R/ \$1 - \$225 NR Concessions \$.50 - \$5.00 each Art Classes \$20 - \$250 R/ \$30 - \$375 NR Ceramics Classes Dance **Decorative Arts** Drawing & Painting Fiber Arts Potters Club Workshops Youth Arts & Crafts **Public Outdoor Pool (Community Pool)** \$2-\$5 Daily R/ \$10-\$100 Season Pass R Admission \$3-\$8 Daily NR/ \$15-\$150 Season Pass NR \$0 - \$100 R/ \$0 - \$150 NR **Aquatic Programs** Camps Swimming Lessons Swim Team Life Guard Training **Specialized Recreation** \$20 - \$100 R/ \$30 - \$150 NR **Creative Oasis** 

Fee

Seasonal dances

Service	Fee
Youth Sports	\$0 - \$90 R/ \$0 - \$130 NR
Baseball - Small Fry, Mini Fry, Big Fry	
Basketball	
Flag Football	
Future Stars Soccer	
Running/Track and Field Programs	
Tennis Programs	
Various Sports Clinics	
Adult Sports	\$75 - \$750 Team Fee
•	\$0 - \$50 R/ \$15 - \$75 NR Individual Participation Fee
Adult Dodgeball	
Adult Softball Leagues	
Adult Summer Basketball	
Adult Tennis Programs	
Basketball Leagues	
Basketball Program	
Flag Football Leagues	
Kickball Leagues	
Running Programs	
Wiffleball Leagues	
Pickleball Leagues & Clinics	
Parking	\$5 - \$35 R/ \$150 - \$225 NR - Season pass per vehicle
Vendor Fees	\$0 - \$500/month
Special Events	See pages 36-37 for Special Events
Concession Services in Parks	
Summer Camps/Programs	\$0 - \$175 R/ \$0 - \$263 NR - per week
Art Camps	
Day Camps	
Junior Counselor Program	
Outdoor Living Skills / Nature	
Sports Camps	

#### Service

Fee

Senior Recreational Programs	\$0 - \$4,000 R/ \$0 - \$6,000 NR
Bridge Classes	
Exercise Classes	
Instructional Classes	
Senior Olympics	
Senior Clubs	
Trips	

#### CLASS DEFINITIONS FOR RENTAL RATES BELOW

**Class I** - Any event for which admission is charged or any other type of compensation is realized including donations. This class does not include non-profit organizations. All Class I rentals must receive administrative approval.

**Class II** - Any event where no admission is charged nor any other type of compensation is realized. **Class III** - Any event hosted by an organization which can provide proof of non-profit/federal tax-exempt status.

Town Common Amenities	Class I - \$400 - \$1,000 / day R
Call 329-4567	Class I - \$600 - \$1,500 / day NR
Includes facilities such as:	Class II - \$100 - \$600 / day R
Amphitheater,	Class II - \$200 - \$900 / day NR
Sycamore Hill Gateway Plaza	Class III - \$75 - \$200 / day R
	Class III - \$150 - \$350 / day NR
Staff if necessary	\$35 per hour staff fee
Barnes-Ebron -Taft Building at Greenfield Terrace	Class I - \$75 R/ \$113 NR - per hour
	Class II - \$45 R/ \$68 NR - per hour

Class III - \$35 R/ \$38 NR - per hour

Service	Fee
Meeting Rooms	Class I - \$75 R/ \$113 NR - per hour
Multipurpose Rooms	Class II - \$40 R/ \$60 NR - per hour
Jaycee Park Auditorium	Class III - \$15 R/ \$23 NR - per hour
Elm Street Center	
Bradford Creek Public Golf Course Clubhouse	\$100 - \$200/hr; \$100 Deposit
Call 329-GOLF	
Boyd Lee Park Beach Volleyball Courts (price per court)	Class I - \$35 R/ \$53 NR - per hour
Call 329-4550	Class II - \$18 R/ \$27 NR - per hour
	Class III - \$7 R/ \$11 NR - per hour
Community Pool	Class I - \$40 R/ \$60 NR- per hour
Call 329-4041	Class II - \$20 R/ \$30 NR - per hour
	Class III - \$12 R/ \$18 NR - per hour
Elm Street Lawn Games Area	\$50 / hr; Staff may be required
Call 329-4550	
Greenville Aquatics & Fitness Center	Varies
(Gym, Gym & Pool, Pool, Entire Facility)	
Call 329-4041 for details	
Guy Smith Stadium	Class I - \$300 R/ \$450 NR - per day
Call 329-4550	Class II - \$200 R/ \$300 NR - per day
	Class III - \$100 R/ \$150 NR - per day
	All Classes - \$35/per hour light fee
	All Classes - \$30/marking fee
Sarah Vaughn Field of Dreams	Class I - \$60 R/ \$90 NR - per hour
	Class II - \$30 R/ \$45 NR - per hour
	Class III - \$15 R/ \$23 NR - per hour
Town Common Pedestrian Bridge	Class I - \$380-600 R/ \$570-900 NR
*Contact 329-4567 for details*	Class II - \$130-200 R/ \$195-300 NR
	Class III - \$40-80R / \$60-120 NR - per day
	Plus \$35/hour Staffing Fee if required
Bridge Lighting	\$40/per request

Class I - \$30 R/ \$45 NR – per hour Class II - \$20 R/ \$30 NR – per hour Class III - \$10 R/ \$15 NR – per hour Class I - \$30 R/ \$45 NR – per hour Class II - \$20 R/ \$30 NR – per hour Class III - \$10 R/ \$15 NR – per hour Class III - \$10 R/ \$15 NR – per hour Class I - \$100 R/ \$150 NR – per hour Class I - \$100 R/ \$150 NR – per hour Class II - \$50 R/ \$75 NR – per hour Class III - \$25 R/ \$38 NR – per hour
Class II - \$20 R/ \$30 NR – per hour Class III - \$10 R/ \$15 NR – per hour Class I - \$30 R/ \$45 NR – per hour Class II - \$20 R/ \$30 NR – per hour Class III - \$10 R/ \$15 NR – per hour All Classes - \$35/ per hour light fee All Classes - \$100/ marking fee Class I - \$100 R/ \$150 NR – per hour Class II - \$50 R/ \$75 NR – per hour
Class II - \$10 R/ \$15 NR – per hour Class I - \$30 R/ \$45 NR – per hour Class II - \$20 R/ \$30 NR – per hour Class III - \$10 R/ \$15 NR – per hour All Classes - \$35/ per hour light fee All Classes - \$100/ marking fee Class I - \$100 R/ \$150 NR – per hour Class II - \$50 R/ \$75 NR – per hour
Class II - \$20 R/ \$30 NR – per hour Class III - \$10 R/ \$15 NR – per hour All Classes - \$35/ per hour light fee All Classes - \$100/ marking fee Class I - \$100 R/ \$150 NR – per hour Class II - \$50 R/ \$75 NR – per hour
Class II - \$20 R/ \$30 NR – per hour Class III - \$10 R/ \$15 NR – per hour All Classes - \$35/ per hour light fee All Classes - \$100/ marking fee Class I - \$100 R/ \$150 NR – per hour Class II - \$50 R/ \$75 NR – per hour
All Classes - \$35/ per hour light fee All Classes - \$100/ marking fee Class I - \$100 R/ \$150 NR – per hour Class II - \$50 R/ \$75 NR – per hour
All Classes - \$100/ marking fee Class I - \$100 R/ \$150 NR – per hour Class II - \$50 R/ \$75 NR – per hour
Class II - \$50 R/ \$75 NR – per hour
1
Class III - \$25 R/ \$38 NR – per hour
Class I - \$100 R/ \$150 NR – per hour
Class II - \$50 R/ \$75 NR - per hour
Class III - \$25 R/ \$38 NR – per hour
Tournament Rates
\$25 R/ \$37 NR – per hour
\$50 R/ \$75 NR – per hour
\$75 R/ \$112 NR – per hour
\$375 R/ \$563 NR – 8 hours
\$290 R/ \$435 NR – 3 hours
\$50 per event

Service	Fee	
Class Definitions do not ap	ply for Shelter Reservations	
Shelter Reservations	· ·	
Rates are determined by half day and full day rentals		
• In-Season (March – October)		
• Half day rentals are 8 am-2:30 pm or 3	:00 pm-dark	
• Full day rentals are 8 am-dark		
• Off-season (November – February)		
<ul> <li>Full day rentals are 8 am-dark, at in- season half day rates</li> </ul>		
Large Picnic Shelters	Half Day Rentals: \$50 R / \$75 NR	
	Full Day Rentals: \$90 R / \$135 NR	
Small Picnic Shelters	Half Day Rentals: \$40 R / \$60 NR	
	Full Day Rentals: \$60 R / \$90 NR	
Pavilion at Town Common	*Hourly Rental Rate: \$60 R / \$90 NR	
(Times may vary)	*Two Hour Minimum	
Pavilion at Wildwood Park	*Hourly Rental Rate: \$100 R / \$150 NR	
(Times may vary)	*Two Hour Minimum	
	Plus \$35/hour Staffing Fee if required	
Shelter Clean-up fees	Groups of 75 or more: \$100	
-	Groups of 200 or more: \$200	
Extras:	-	
Key Fobs for Recreation Centers	First Replacement is free, \$1 for 2 <sup>nd</sup>	
All Recreation Centers		
Press Box; Scoreboard / Panel Box	\$50 (up to 4 hrs); \$10 per hour staff fee	
Call 329-4550		
Staging	\$35 for 4' x 8' section	
For more information, call 329-4543		

#### Service

Fee

\$50.00

Application for service and sale of malt beverages and unfortified wine pursuant to the Policy and Procedures for the Conditional Service, Sale and Consumption of Alcoholic Beverages within Greenville Recreation and Parks Facilities

NOTE: As a result of the diversity of opportunities provided, programs may be added or dropped at any time and, therefore, the fees are subject to change as approved by the Recreation & Parks Commission. Additionally, the Recreation & Parks Commission may waive, in whole or in part, fees which are related to programs conducted in cooperation with another organization or individual which is assuming all or a portion of the expense of the program.

R means City Resident, NR means Non-City Resident.

Non Resident Fees equal 150% of Resident Fees unless otherwise indicated. Recreation & Parks programs listed are examples and are not inclusive of all offerings at all times.

### **BRADFORD CREEK PUBLIC GOLF COURSE**

#### Service

Calf Craw and Dall East	φ <u>σ</u>
Golf Green and Ball Fees	\$5 to \$45
All Range Ball and Range Fees	
Various Play Offerings	
Golf Clinics	
Summer Youth Golf Camp	
Spring Youth Camp	
Junior Golf Team	
Coastal Plains Tournament	
Clubhouse Rental	\$100 - \$200 / hr; \$100 Deposit
Call 329-GOLF	

Fee

### **GREENVILLE AQUATICS & FITNESS CENTER (GAFC)**

Fee

Family Membership (City Employee)	\$12/per pay
	period
Family Membership (GUC Employee)	\$12/per pay
Tanniy Membership (OOC Employee)	period
GAFC Recreational Programming	\$0 - \$150/Members
	\$0 - \$200/ Non-members
	\$0 - \$400 / Non-member/ Resident
	(Effective 9/1/12)
Membership Application Fees	\$0 - \$100
Walk-in Fees	\$0 - \$12
Amenities/Concessions:	\$0 - \$40 per use
Includes: Towels, Locks, Snacks, Fruit,	

etc.

Membership Type for Residents	Yearly Fees	Quarterly Fees	Monthly Draft Fee
Family			
Individual			
Young Adult	\$220 - \$515	\$60 - 238	\$19 - \$185
Senior			
Corporate			
Membership Type for Non-Residents	Yearly Fees	Quarterly Fees	Monthly Draft
			Fee
Family			
Individual			
Young Adult	\$275 - \$644	\$75 - \$273	\$23.75 - \$219
Senior			
Corporate			

Temporary Passes	
One Week	\$20/Individual/\$35 Family
One Month	\$30-\$60 R/\$37.50-\$75 NR
One Month (Pool)	\$35 R/\$52 NR

### **SANITATION FEES**

Service	Fee
Refuse Fee-Backyard Pickup (Premium)	Eliminated - 7/1/2017
Refuse Fee-Curbside Pickup (Basic)	\$16.00/per month
Multi-Family Containers	\$16.00/per month
Containers 6 or 8 Yards	\$250.00 over cost Rounded to nearest dollar
Roll Out Carts	\$65.00
Each Additional Curbside Container	\$5.00 per month
Yard Waste over 4 Cubic Yards	\$25.00 per collection
Sanitation Nuisance Abatement Fee	\$150.00 for the first hour and \$125.00 for each additional hour

### **SPECIAL EVENTS**

\*Go to <u>www.greenvillenc.gov</u> to view Special Events Policy & Procedures – fees below are directly related to activities identified as "special events".

Event Type	Application Fee	Permit Fee	Refundable Deposit	Late Fee
Parade	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$200.00	\$250.00
Race 5k or Less	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$250.00
More than 5k Race	\$100.00	\$250.00	\$100.00	\$250.00
Neighborhood Block Party	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$200.00	\$75.00
General Event	\$100.00	\$250.00	\$100.00	\$250.00
Festivals	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$500.00	\$250.00
Concerts	\$100.00	\$250.00	\$500.00	\$250.00
Outdoor Amplified Sound (Noise)	\$50.00	\$50.00	N/A	N/A
Temporary Street Closing	\$50.00	\$50.00	N/A	N/A

Police Off-Duty Fees							
Officer Supervisor Premium							
Rate per Hour	\$40.00	\$50.00	\$50.00				
Parade Staffing	\$40.00 per Ho	\$40.00 per Hour per Officer (Minimum 3 Hours per Parade) +					
	\$25.00 per Vehicle per Event						

Fire / Rescue Stand-By Fire Fees			
Base Charge per EMS Unit	\$100.00 (# of Units Required Based on Attendance)		
Fire / EMS Staff per Unit	\$40.00 per Hour per Staff Member		
Minimum of 2.00 Staff Members Per Truck			

	Fire / Rescue Units Required				
Attendance Range	NON ABC Event	ABC Event			
0 - 5,000	1	1 - 2			
5,001 - 10,000	1 - 3	1 - 4			
Over 10,000	# Determined by F/R Chief	# Determined by F/R Chief			

Crowd Managers				
Number of Attendees	Number of Required Crowd Managers			
250	1			

# SPECIAL EVENTS

	Public Works Roll-Out Carts / Trash Cans / Barricades						
Barricade(s)	Traffic Cones	1 - 25	\$50.00				
		26 - 49	\$100.00				
		> 50	\$150.00				
	Bike Racks		\$20.00 Each				
	Type I, II, and/or III Traffic Barricades		\$30.00 Each				
	Water Barricades		\$50.00 Each				
	Traffic Plan / Road Closure Review						
Sanitation	Recycling Carts / Cans		\$20.00 per Set				
	Trash Cans						
	Street Sweeper (Truck + Labor)		\$100.00 per Hr				
Electrical	Electrical Usage Fee						
	Technician / Contract Assistance		\$100.00				

### **STORMWATER FEES**

Service

Fee

#### **Stormwater Utility Fees\***

\$7.35 per unit per month

\*For each equivalent rate unit, as defined by Section 8-3-2 of the Greenville City Code, there shall be a service charge per month for the purposes of supporting stormwater management programs and structural and natural stormwater and drainage systems, said charge to be effective on and after July 1, 2003. One unit equals 2,000 square feet.

### **STREETS FEES**

Sei	rvice

Fee

Administrative Fee per Utility Cut Permit Request	\$100.00
Labor, Material and Equipment cost associated with Utility Cut Repairs	Current market-based pricing

### **TAXICAB FARES**

Taxicabs operating within the jurisdictional city limits may elect to charge fares and fees by the installation and use of a taximeter or by use of the approved zone map and the fares and fees provided herein. The election decision is made by the franchise holder and will apply to all taxicabs operating under the particular franchise.

Per 1/6th of Mile\$0.25Surcharge Night Time from 11 PM to 6 AM per Person\$0.50Per Minute Wait Time at Fare's Request\$0.30Per Luggage Bag Over Two\$1.25Per Person Over First Two\$2.00Per Trunk or Large Suitcase\$0.10Pedi-cab Rates and Fees:\$1.50Per Person per 1/2 mile or Fraction Thereof\$1.50Per Minute Wait Time at Fare's Request\$0.30Per Luggage Bag Over Two\$1.25Per Luggage Bag Over Two\$1.25	
Drop Fee	\$2.75
Per 1/6th of Mile	\$0.25
Surcharge Night Time from 11 PM to 6 AM per Person	\$0.50
Per Minute Wait Time at Fare's Request	\$0.30
Per Luggage Bag Over Two	\$1.25
Per Person Over First Two	\$2.00
Per Trunk or Large Suitcase	\$0.10
Pedi-cab Rates and Fees:	
Per Person per 1/2 mile or Fraction Thereof	\$1.50
Per Minute Wait Time at Fare's Request	\$0.30
Per Luggage Bag Over Two	\$1.25
Per Person Over First Two	\$2.00
Per Trunk or Large Suitcase	\$2.00
Per Grocery Bag Over 3	\$0.10

### TAXICAB ZONE FARES

ZONES	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
1	6.00	6.35	6.70	7.05	7.40	7.75	8.10	8.50
2	6.35	6.35	6.70	7.05	7.40	7.75	8.10	8.50
3	6.70	6.70	6.70	7.05	7.40	7.75	8.10	8.50
4	7.05	7.05	7.05	7.05	7.40	7.75	8.10	8.50
5	7.40	7.40	7.40	7.40	7.40	7.75	8.10	8.50
6	7.75	7.75	7.75	7.75	7.75	7.75	8.10	8.50
7	8.10	8.10	8.10	8.10	8.10	8.10	8.10	8.50
8	8.50	8.50	8.50	8.50	8.50	8.50	8.50	8.50

#### The following rates shall be applicable for each standard zone fare:

The fare charged shall be the amount of the highest zone which is traveled through. Only one fare shall be charged for one or two persons traveling from the same point of origin to the same point of destination.



### **TAXICAB ZONE FARES**

#### The following rates are for fares across town:

ZONES	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
1	6.00	6.60	7.20	7.80	8.40	9.00	10.60	10.20
2	6.60	7.20	7.80	8.40	9.00	9.60	11.20	10.80
3	7.20	7.80	8.40	9.00	9.60	10.20	11.80	11.40
4	7.80	8.40	9.00	9.60	10.20	10.80	11.40	12.00
5	8.40	9.00	9.60	10.20	10.80	11.40	12.00	12.60
6	9.00	9.60	10.20	10.80	11.40	12.00	12.60	13.20
7	9.60	10.20	10.80	12.40	12.00	12.60	13.20	13.80
8	10.20	10.80	11.40	12.00	12.60	12.20	13.80	14.50
	Ironwood/Bradford Creek     Standard Fare     \$9.50       Across Town     \$14.50       Over two persons (per person extra)     \$14.50							
Trunks or fo Baggage (ea	ne (per hour) potlockers (e. ach) gs (each bag							\$18.00 \$2.00 \$1.50 \$0.10
Rates outsic	le zones unle	ess previously	v specified (p	er mile)				\$2.75
Pedi-cab rates:\$1.50 per person per 1/2 mile or fractionWaiting time (per hour)\$18.00Trunks or footlockers (each)\$2.50Baggage (each)\$1.50							\$18.00	
Grocery bags (each bag over 3) \$0.10								